From: Dr. Maureen Dorsey

To: Soo. Kit, Env. Health
Subject: Re: RO0409 - Unocal #1156 - 4276 MacArthur, Oakland, CA
Date: Saturday, October 29, 2016 9:48:53 AM

Dear Mr/Ms Soo,

I can be at your office on November 10 at 11 AM, thank you.
Maureen Dorsey

Soo, Kit, Env. Health wrote:

> Dear Dr. Dorsey,

>

>

>

> | would like to introduce myself as the new case worker for this site.
> | am aware that you were inquiring about the status of the site through
> an email to our Chief, Dilan Roe.

>

>

>

> We would like to hear any concerns or queries that you may have and
> would like to invite you to meet with us at our office. Please let me
> know whether any of the below dates work for you and whether an in
> person meeting or a conference call would best suit your needs.

>

>

>

> - November 10, 2016 — 11 am
>

> - November 14, 2016 — 1 pm

>

> - November 17, 2016 — 10am
>

>

>

> If none of the above dates work for you, please send us additional dates
> to consider.

>

>

>

> Thank you for your time and if you have any questions at all, please do
> not hesitate to give me a call.

>

>

>

> Kind Regards, Kit

>

>

>

> *Kit Soo, PG*

>

> */Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist/*

>

> Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)


mailto:mddvm@oaklandvet.com
mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org

>

> 1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
>

> Alameda, CA 94502
>

> Direct - 510-567-6791
>

> Kit.soo@acgov.org

>

>

>



From: Soo. Kit, Env. Health

To: Roe. Dilan. Env. Health; "mddvm@oaklandvet.com"; Khatri. Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RO0409 - Unocal #1156 - 4276 MacArthur, Oakland - Confirmed Meeting with Dr. Dorsey
Start: Thursday, November 10, 2016 11:00:00 AM

End: Thursday, November 10, 2016 12:00:00 PM

Location: ACDEH Office

Dear Dr. Dorsey — hereis ameeting invitation and reminder for our meeting for Thursday 11/10/2016 at 11am. We look forward to meeting with you.

Thanks, Kit

Kit Soo, PG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct - 510-567-6791

kit.soo@acgov.org <mailto:kit.soo@acgov.org>
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